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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 4:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: img-919113622 pdf

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKF94118 &
SGL1559C (MSIG) ON 18/09/2019

Manual ned

Dear LKK,

Refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.

We'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment

Thank you & Best regards,
Crystal Lee
Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o

A Pemoes of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Thursday, 19 September, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong @sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKF9411B & 5GL1559C (MSIG)
ON 18/09/2019 resend, got recd?

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +635 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®@sg.msig-asia.com



MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ e

A Mermber of INSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua
Sent: Thursday, 19 September, 2019 3:26 PM
To: AMA Automotive <ama.claim@pgmail.com>

Cc: Fievel Foo <Fievel Foo@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKF9411B & SGL1559C {MSIG)
ON 18/09/2019 resend, got recd?

Hi,

Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol,

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua®sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg o @ @ e

& Mamies of INSURANCE GROUP

From: AMA Automotive |mablmrama.claim@gmgil.;gm|

Sent: Thursday, 19 September, 2019 3:23 PM

To: Helene Phua <hel hua ig-asia.com>

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKF9411B & SGL1559C (MSIG)
ON 18/09/2019 resend, got recd?

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s),

Hi



Thank you for your email.

We choose LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Thank You and Best Regards

Alvin Wee
AMA Autemaotive Pte Lid

36 Toh Guan Road Eas, Lerpri. h) #0]-
Singapore 608358

Hp : +65 8778 3636

Tel - +65 6200 0600

WWw.amanuto.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The information contained in this email & infended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contiln
Information that ls privileged, confidantial and exempl from disclosure under applicable law, If the reader of this massage s nol the intendad recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication Is striclly prohibited. If you have recaived this message in ermor,
plasse immediately notify the sender and delate the mall

Cata Privacy Palicy Notice: AMA, Automolive Pl Lid may collect, usa and discloss your parsonal dala for the purposes staled in our Privacy Policy.
This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).

On Thu, Sep 19,2019 at 3:14 PM Helene Phua <helene_phua/@sg. msig-asia.com™> wrote:

Hi,

We refer to your emall dated 19/09/2019.

Please choose one surveyor from the list that you wish for us to appoint to conduct the pre-repair inspection:

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd



3
4)
5)
6)

7)

*This Fast-Lane settlement option is for clear-cut liability which MSIG will expedite offer @ 100% with express

Autamobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
STA Inspection Pte Ltd

Appraisal VP Pte Ltd

AutoProbe Consultants

MSIG In-House Surveyors

payment. Priority will be given to those opted for our in-house surveyor®

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for the above surveyor to be the SIE

(Single Joint Expert],

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 10 surveyors listed below as the SJE, depending on their availability:

1) Kalvin Ang 6] Chow Bo Xiong
2} Kenneth Kong 7} EC Lool

3] Marcus Chua B) Daniel Chan

4) Ng You Han 8} Victor Png

5) Gary Soon 10) Samuel Phun

In your respanse, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you
agree or disagree to our above nominated SIE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of

any of our nominated SJE is not available.

NB:

We have created a dedicated motor survey mallbox for your motor survey request and pre-repair inspection,
Please contact us (MSIG) by clicking this link: motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com

{a) *Fast lane settlement is not applicable for cases that liability is in dispute®

(b} If bath of us could not agree with each other’s list of nominated SJE, we may still proceed to appoint a
motor surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under

the NIMA protocol.




Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua

Admin Assistant, Claims Services

D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua@®@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buildin é!.mgapure 048581 | T: +65
6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o

AMenter of BRIV (INSURANCE GROUP

From: AMA Automotive [mailto:ama.claim@gmall.com]

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 1:55 PM

To: Motor Survey <motorsurvey@sg.msig-asia.com>; Claims <claim msig-asia.com>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SKF9411B & SGL1559C ON
18/09/2019

Dear Sirs/Madam

Please find the attached PRS Letter and GIA report for your perusal. Kindly let us have the Pre-Repair Surveyor Lists

and advise me about the liability of this accident case.

Take note that the Repair Estimate will be ready upon the Pre-Repair Survey.

Workshop : AMA Autocare Pte Ltd



Address - 36 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-36
ENTERPRISE HUB SINGAPORE 608580

Contact Person : Alvin Wee
HP: 8778 3636 / 9017 3393/
Office: 6200 0600

Thank You and Best Regards

Alvin Wee
AMA Automotive Pte Lid
6 Toh Guan Roa I {(Enterpris #0]-36

Singapore 608580
Hp: +635 8778 3636

Tel :+65 6200 0600

www.amaiuto.sg

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Informalion conlnined in ihis email is intended anly for the use of the individual or entity named abave and may contain
lnfumuﬁmlmthprmmd,mﬁdmmwmﬁmummmlmhmhw.lllMWﬂMwhmmmmﬂme
are hareby netified that any dissaminatian, distribution or copylng of this communication Is strictty prohibited If you have received this message in amar,
plaase immadialely notify the sender and deleta the mail,

Data Privacy Policy Notice: AMA Automative Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy,

This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is
permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf).



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mall (including any attachments) may contain informatidn that ks privileged g canfidisntial. The sending of this e-mall to any
person other than the intended recipent 1 not a waivor of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immedidtely, delete the emall and do not copy, distribute or disclose |s contenty.



S AMA AUTOCARE PTELTD

e — 36 Toh Guan Road East #01-36 Enterprise Hub Singapore 608580
A ” Autocare Pte Ltd Emuil :AMA.CLAIMBGMAIL COM
Co. fing. Ne: 201735370W
(201735370W)

owr nef;, SKF9411B
vour net: TO be advised

19/08/2018

MSIG INSURANCE {SINGAPORE)} PTE LTD EY EMAIL ONLY
4 Shenton Way #21-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807

Dear Sir,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT TAY WEIDA
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKF34118B & SGL1559C ALONG TUAS AVENUE 3 PARALLEL PARKING LOT
ON 1B/09/2019 AT ABOUT 0900HRS
PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

1 We ara instructad by TAY WEIDA, the owner of motor vehicle no SKF8411B which was involved In Lhe
aloresaid accident,

2 Asaresull of the accident, Our Clienl's vehicle has been damaged. Before We procesd to repair the damaged vehicis,
Flease lel us know within 2 working days of your receipl of this notice whether you or your insurer would like 1o
conduct a pra-repair survey of tha vehicle. M/s AMA Autocars Pie Lid at 38 Toh Guan road Easl #01-36
Singapore (B08580) and kindly arrange with Mr. Alvin at 8778 3836.

3 WWe do not recaive any raply from you within the stipulated timafine. We shall procead 1o repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Yours Faithfully,

Alvin Wes

(65) B778 3636

AMA AUTOCARE PTELTD
Enterprise Hub

36 Toh Guan Road East
#01-36 S{B0B580)
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Mew Cars Uned Cars Sefl My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles
@0 Toyota Sienta Hybrid Ty
3 Ready stock avallable with immediate COE
registration. Call us now!!

Homs » Lned Cary » & Star Mators e Lid » Mitsusishs Lncey EX 2 O0M GT (COF 10 OR2020

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2,0M GT (COE till 08/2022)

v Financial Insurance Accessories Simitar Research Photos Map m

Price $213, 000 Owner Consignment Car
This car is for sale by direct owonr via & consgrment

Depreciation $5,430 fyr Rag Date 23Aug- 2007 agent, Consignment agents heip to market, sel and

Immwmmj Nrﬁﬂmmmﬁmw.

® LIt of mwre conagriment ceey

Mileage 170,690 km {13.9k fyr) Manufactured 007 = List of consigrmmn sgers

Aoad Tax $1,452 fyr Transmlssion Manial

Dereg Value $13,909 a5 of today [changs) oMy $17.670

COE §25,485 ARF §$15.437

Engine Cap 1,998 ex Power FHLD kW (152 bhg)

Curh Weight 1357 kg No, of Owners 4

Type of Vahicle Mid-Sized Sedan

Faatures
#BL11 200 Engine Mated To & 5 Speed Goarbox. View specs of the Mitsubleh Lzrees (20062008
Accessorles
Rutta Fighter :rmmmmm Pioneer DVD Player,
Description
Chasp And Reliable. Gmrwmm.u.ammwm Easy To Maintain
Category
COE Car, Cormigrment Car Shorthiul Comparn gl nois
Resxwt Brrew Moy dctiong
Status
Avallahle
ez pprr o mation
Resources A Star Motors Pte Lid
Twanicles for sabe. 4 sl in pant J mvisig
m Car Valuntion - Free
Mmhmmmdmmmhfme.ﬁﬂmm © 31 Bubit Batok Crescert #0125
Tek €3397784
m Vehicle Evaluation SEarch cars nesity
—_——— mwm#mmmmmarmmmmw Ferad ot mewe
& Krea B1EEES4T

Posted an: 02-0c1-2019 | LT Updatea on: 0%6-MNow- 1115

Uplrent Payrmnt
Transfer Fae £ 7]

Dawn Paymant $6,900 (cHianes) Watraen e g

1st Instalment 55 Barsred 01 7% i 10w
Ingurance BE84 orwm—ey ([Tert @ guists)

ITNDEF, MHA & POGIS policyhaidery
dart preifie T b punte” for sust figurs

|

Lasavigeion



IGEARMAH T.Con Login  Sign up

Hew Cars vl Cars Sell My Car Dirwetary Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

BLACK FRIDAY WEEKEND

D E ALS A\MAI T. REGISTER FOR DEALS

Misubiahd Lancer Pcatange v [Bepreciution ¥ [> ia ety ¥ VedeTyoe  v|
Fiome & Lised Tars » Craft Auto Pre Uy = MiEmubealy Lancer EX 204 GT S rocf [COE il {128
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A GT Sunroof (COE till 11/2023)
Cruwriyiy Financial Insurance Afcossories Similar Resnarch Phates
Price $15,900
Depreciation $6,490 fyr Reg Date 26-how- 2008

(Ivrs 1 imths 27days COE ft)

Milaage MNA Manufactured 2008

Road Tax $1.331 jyr Transmission Auto

Dereg Value $I2,822 as of todwy (change) oMY 519,738 e e L
COE $16,061 ARF $19, 738

Engine Cap 1,908 g Power 114.0 kW (152 bhg)

Curb Weight 1,427 kg No. of Owners ]

Type of Vehicle Mid-Szent Sean

Features

.00 MIVEC Engine, & Spend Auto Gearbiox With Paddle Shify, ABS, Alrbags, Cruise Control, Auto HID
Headlights/Rain Senanrs, 1528hp, Steering Audio, View Specs of the Mitsabists Lsncsr £x A08-2017

Chetiiet Compaiy &or] note

lﬂ.‘.ﬂnl‘lﬂ Betiurt Error More Artiong
15" Sparts Rims, Liks Mew Laathar Uphalstery, Keyless Entry, Factory Fittad Boayiit, HID Headlights, Reverss
Sensors, Racing GT Wing. Sunrooft

Irfcoremnabadpn

Description Craft Auto Pre Ltd
Cheapest Unit In Town Yet Good Congition | Mot Those Asking Super Chaep Cos The Car Js A Leman| Dan't 11 vehicies for saie 7 ol i g § s
Bebeve Come And Vew And Test Drive To Be Convines! Intenor Is Like New Super Well Taken Care DN Tatally
Don't Look Liks A COF Renawed Carl Many Rocent Waar And Tear Donsl Al Gat Receipts To Show! Seller [s & 21 Toh Guan Road East #05-10
Upgrading! Not Sefling Due To Protiems! Welcoma Any Form OF Evaluation Or Inapection! Tuh Guan Centre

Tet 62513888
Category Samrch cary P by
COE Car 2 Ancrew 1054418
Status
Available
Resources

Wehicle Evaluation
—— Alvald of lemans? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Fing ou o

Car Valuation - Free
m\ Find aut the market valug of your exigting car fior free. Got startag

Fomted on: 3] -Oct-J01% | Last Updnisd sn Mg 1S

Wplrant Faymien
Transfer Fee o

De are Masrman N Lo



saCarMART.CONM Login  Sign up

HNew Cars Usod Carn Sell My Car Direstory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources

Toyota Sienta Hybrid
= Ready stock avallable with immediate COE
registration. Call us naw!l

'-';ﬂ-ﬁ_:lm ':!_{_ﬂﬂ-'I'MTM | B

Horne » Lned Cars = WS Cor Leasing Pie Ui & Mitsbisly Lamcor EXK 204 GT {TOE nl (08 2047)

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A GT (COE till 05/ 2023)

bk iy Financial Insursnce Aeressories Similar Research Photos Map m
Price $217,500
Depreciation $7.960 fyr Reg Date 14-May-2008

(3yrs Smihe 149cays COE jaft}

Mileage NA, Manufactured 2008
Road Tax $1.331 fyr Tranamission Auto
Dereg Value $13,374 as of today (cranpe) OMV $13,523
COE $19.356 ARF $19,921
Engine Cap 1998 cc Fower 114.0 KW (152 bhp)
Curts Waight 1,477 kg No, of Owners More than &

Type of Vehicle Mid-Sivpel Somine

Features

mmmcmsmmmmmmwm:mmmmnsm_
View spect of the Mitsabish| Lancer

Srartila Loy Bl moyig

Accessories Beprut Lrroe Moy Artiorn
r MMQWWW,WEM,WW,MW

Selior Informaton
nusamMH;mthuunwmmmmmmmm.mlmnwwims WS Car Leasing Pte Lid
mwwmﬁ&wﬂﬁurmhmnghhﬁwﬁmmwmmwfﬂm. ¥ wericies for wale, 5 soid in past 3 miks

@ 204 Joo Chiat Mace
Catagary Tat: EISAIH4

COE Cor, Premssm A Car
Snrch A rmarny

Status & Freda SAIA2E4]
Avaliabie

Resources

m Vehicle Evaluation
—_— Afraid of lemans? Request to have this car evalustsd professionally, Find ot more

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car flor free, et started

Posted oo, Dd-Noe-201% | Last Uadated on: 0&-Nov-2015

Upfranit Payment

Transfer Fee B

Down Payment $8.250 {rhange) M WP, | posy

1st Instalmaent R T 9 175% inteeest rn

In g i duote) Pruerrd Sy



HNote: This document has not bean finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoresnotsseorises)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408333
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: BB44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmentsikkauto.com

Ta MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. From:  LKK Auto Consultants Pta Lid
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#21-01 SGX Cenlre 2 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 0GBA0T Singapara 408833
Atin:  Flevel Foo Wanyao Data: 25 Sep 2019
Preliminary Advice
Insured Vehicle No : SGL1558C
TP Vehicle No i SKFa411B Accideni Date : 18/09/2018
Miike : MITSUBISHI LANCER EX Assignment Date : 20/08/2018
Date of Inspaction : 200872019 Est. Duration of Rapair 19,00
Inspaction At - AMA AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
36 TOH GUAN ROAD EAST #01-368
SINGAPORE 608580

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact { damages rear afs, front nis portion and parts claimed are cansistent to the accidant,

Repairer's Estimale (Gross) 55 26.6968.73
Rovised Amount =5 12.805.00
Chack llems (Estimated) 55 7.276.00
Total 5% 20,185.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Valua 1]

Pra-Acciden! Value 55

COE |/ PARF Rebate #11

Salvage Value 8%

Margin for Repair ]

Remarks
[ 1 The vehicla is economicalinol economical for rapair,

{ % ) Theabove survey was conducied on a ‘without prejudice’ basis,



YWRF/COE Rebate Enguiry
A Singapore Government Agency Website

lof2

Open Market Value: £18,965.00

Original Registration 01 Aug 2007

Date:

First Registration Date: 01 Aug 2007

Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $20,862.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry -

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount; £0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Jul 2022

COE Category: B-Car(1601cc &
above)

COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $26,237.00

COE Rebate Amount: $14,980.00

Total Rebate Amount: $14,980.00

Message

hups://vrl.lta.govsg/Ita/vri/action/enquireKebate By FublicBeloreL

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner I1D: 99

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKF7411B

Vehicle to be Exported: MNo

Intended Deregistration 23 Sep 2019

Date:

Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI

Vehicle Model: LANCER 2.0L MIVEC
GT 6-CVT SUNROOF

Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: 4B11AMS5669

Chassis No.; JMYSTCY4ABU000532

Maximum Power 114.0 kW (152 bhp)

QOutput:

Please note that the S-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon
COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Sep 2019

OK

23192019, 9:20



MR T 1 THA00 | Wik Hong Metors & Credil Pie Lid - A3
ENTRY DATE & TIME: MLDR2018 1348
SUBMETTED BY. Surwss Tes Masn fang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plamse report oorrectly the detsils of the scoident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be complaled by the Policyhoider andior the Authorised Drives

1 Informaton provided must be es truthfd and scourate as possdble, Any witul mismpressntation of withokding of matenal facts may allow nsurance companies i
repudiale polcy lability.

4, The issue and scceplance of iha Form by insurnnce companies is not sn sgmission of policy lebiity on the pen of the inswanoe companies

% Any false reporting may be refarred to the Paollce for

& This report will be forssrded by the msurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance Assoclation of Singapore [GIA) for
archiving amd that coples of this repor wil, for 3 fes, be made available upon applicaton by mMeested paries

1. By tha lodgemant of this report to the insurers, yol heraby consant to the atchiving of tis feport st the centre and o coples of the repor baing made available
aforeswid,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accldent

Country/State of Loss

180972019 13:48

18/09/2018 02:00

ALONG TUAS AVENLIE 8 PARALLEL PARKING LOT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Regisiration Numbar SKF8411B
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registared Ownar TAY WEIDA

NRIC No SB2085aa|

Email Address WEIDATAY@EZTECH COM.5G
Moblle Phone Nao (LOCAL) +65-80182219
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-80182212

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model LANCER EX 2.0 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accideni PRIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicle?

it No, Pieese state action to be takan THIRD PARTY

NO

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Flest Policy

Pollcy Mumber
Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Moblle Number

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Adaress

PRIVATE CAR

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAFPORE) PTE. LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

P10016418R02

TAY WEIDA

SB208959|

15/04/1882

INDOOR

13/0772004

15 YEARS AND B MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90182219

OFFICE-90182218
WEIDATAY@EZTECH COM SG
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Address

Posteode
Was drver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Drivar with the Insured

Vehicie Regisiration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved In tha accident

Was any body injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospltal by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
saoliciting/offering accident claims assisiance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the sccident reported o the palica?

i Yes Pleass statea which Police Station
Was nolice of intended Prosacution givan?
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLOCK 385 BUKIT BATOK WEST AVENUE 5
#28-338

650385
NO
OWNER

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

Pleasa refar lo the attached Sketch Plan for the accident detalls

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos svallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicie Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Nama al Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SGL1658C
TOYOTA WISH GREY

PRIVATE CAR
LIM YONG LYE
515272908
26686803

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

7

Plesse mepon m&- details of the sccident to speed up the claims process.
This Form must be completed b

allil i

Infarmation provided must be as truthful snd sccurate as posgible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate pelicy liability,

The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance

Association of Singapare (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be mads available upen spplication by
interesied parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the lnsurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made svallable sforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{8l My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Associstion of Singapore ("GIA") may/sre permitted to coliect, use,
disclose and for process my personal data/personal information set out n this [form| and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “Personal information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personsl Information te all Insurer(s) wha heve insured vehicle(s] involved In this sccident (all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehice{s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the insurers’ Inwyers/lew firma, the

Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government sgency/authority {such as the policel, for the purposels]
af:

(il processing, handiing and/or dealing with my cisims including the settiement of the daims 2nd BTy NECESERTY
Investigations relating to the claims;

(1} Investigating the sccident sndfor my claims;
{iii} carrying out andfor deafing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(v} edminlstering my claims (Including the mailing of correspondence, statemants, invoices, reports or rotices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same 25 well 23 on the
externnl cover of envelopes/maeil packages): and/or

{v) eemplying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims.{collectivesy the
"Purposes”)
(b) &l insurerls) who have insured vehiclels| invalved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, miay/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for ane or more of the above Furposes; and

le}  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 12 thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/leaw firms), which may be sited outside of Singapars, for ons ar mare of the above Purposes,

ld)  my Personal information will also be callected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present snd all future daims,

(&) theinformation so collected under (d] above may be shared / disclosed:

(1) to sl Insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evalusting, investigating. controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasenably required for the purposes stated, ar

{il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws of court orders.

Palieyhdider's Signature Driver's Sigrature Reparting Centrs Parsonne’'s Signature
Catw & Tima: m'ql.q Q,Pm (1 driwer Is not the policyholder] Hamse:
Cate & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

NN Al g

7 R SELASER
T
t— —
G ralbi

| L |

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT |
&n iBl‘ﬂfq = Asm-

My uehile um&_puied o stufienony  wside ke -F‘_.fﬁ
?ar‘ﬂ‘mm lot a’mﬂf} Tuns  Awe "f T uas swade “The
vemdle- T  other  vehitl  rowme  fmm Wknd my ueince
ad  yt oy cor fo tre vieht- My or wos Wt o
of  Ahe gt ord  ended ﬁbé gbout  3- ke mes W
Fonf  ob the lot. The e  wehide  come e o

Stop  awed  15-20 wetws 0 fodt ot my ¢ar. The
anr bpfgs in that  uehide  wes  actwecied |

DECLARATION
Ifwe Mnyvh particulars sre true in every réspect.
Policyholder's Egnature Diriver's Signature Reporting Centre Perscnnel’s Sigrature
Date & Time: lﬂqi,q ﬂ-‘mﬂ (I drives is not the policyholder) Mame.
Date & Thme: HRIC/FIN Na.:
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(—!_,\—_..-..._ AMA Autocare Pte Ltd

A2k Enterprise Hub 36 Toh Guan Road East #01-36 S(608580)
E: ama.claim@gmall.com T: 87783636

Co Reg no, 201735370W

Pags No. 1
Venhicle No. SKF9411E8 Mitsublishi Lancer EX 2.0A
REPAIRER'S SURVEYORS
ary DESCRIPTION CONDITION | o iiaTEsS) | ADIUSTMENT
PARTS (LIST [TEMS)
1 |Front bumper 1280.00{ %" ™ "l
1 |Front bumper lower skirt LH 26400 A L pac| AL
1 |Front shock absorber LH 345 g72.00[Btl- " NO Logad
1 |Front knuckle arm LH 354 594.00(7 6~ -3 ;L;'
1 |Front wheel bearing LH 292.00|4f~ -3
1 |Front lower arm LH 358.00[#1 ¥
1 |Front lower fink L4 amacoTHN™ (x
1 |Front trailing arm LH 285.00[ %" Pl
1 |Front stabilizing bar 367.00| K " z
1 |Front drive shaft LH 381,007 I~ %
1 |Front streeling rack & pinion 1885.00 %. N . 1350
1 |Front crossmember ga3.oope 4 ~ %
1 |Rear bumper #45 §0 1250.00 Ao~ < ﬂ}.c‘b
1 |Rear bumper side retainer RH 38.00| rs~ —4 23300
1 |Rear bumper reinforcement 672.00 N g =
1 |Rear fender RH 782 50l ( 1
1 |Rear fender Innershield RH fee 272.00|f o
1 |Rear fender taillamp RH £10.%5g0 00| Toss" v
1 |Talllamp lower panel 314.20 _- UL
1 |Rear end panel 9g2.00|f ¥ il
1 |Rear door RH B u72.00[6f~
1  |Rocker panel RH 970.00 /< i A
1 |side skirt A4 s12.00|d i)
1 |Fuel tank (os 791,00 ?ﬂf’ U~ (75
1 |Rear shock absorber RH 45 g72.00(Kl 7 ~ &q
1 |Rear knuckle arm RH 594.00|0E — -~ 212
1 |Rear wheel bearing RH 292.00 [k ~39%
1 |Rear lower arm RH L4M 38800 Lt 7 ey & 1
1 |Rear lower link RH 212.00| H - 185
1 |Rear trailing arm RH 285.00 '."f?{»--“ ~7b /
1 |Rear stabilizing bar 367.00| b/~ -4 | k
1 |Rearaxle subframe Gie s1600] A
1 |Rear drive shaft RH 391,00{% ™\ (e
1 |Rear dust shield RH 210 sk~ - 5;?
1 |Reardisc rotor RH 351, 00[KEAY, Ann| .~ 1
1 |Rearbrake calliper RH a73.00( %] A &M zeb
1 |Rear brake hose RH 206.00 ;{ L 2CH AN P Fo0
Ve huast il¥e ¢ s15. )P o-bo A/ adn
21609.70 | 3
I ekY -yv

0] 751252

-

1
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SPECIAL NETT ITEMS

Front sparts rim LH
Rear sports rim RH
Front tyre LH

Rear tyre RH

Front bumper clips
Front innershield clips
Rear bumper clips
Rear innershield clips
Rear end panel sealant
Rear windscreen sealant
Reverse sensor

Total Parts

10%

2160.97| 10%

1944873

40 1080.00 e
MO 1080.00|c4 ~

'{'G'f.-l

480.00 ?\w"‘
&0 pvf*‘-f“'ﬁ"
70.00| 4 "7
a000|% *"

70.00| %0 =w <
a0.00| 22—
100.00| % ¥

A0 120.00| FPsu—"

ED.00| A

- 1o fe

LTV



AMA Autocare Pte Lid

A I s e EMMETPFISE HUD

36 Toh Guan Road East #01-35
Singapore (608580

E: ama.claim@gmall.com

T: 87783636

Co Reg no. 201735370W

-

4345 S

wf”

ety

.r“

911! C [uu«)“w

9 di

Pagefic. 2
Vehicle No.  SKF9411EB Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.08 % fo dush
REPAIRER'S
DESCRIPTION ADJUSTMEN
e ESTIMATE (5$) =
LAROQUR —

1 [To remove the affected parts & fittings to commence 2200.00 f/ZOf 'EF a0 -
repairs: panel beat & reshape the affected areas and
replace the damaged parts and components,

D

2 |Tosupply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 2000.00 M’ { 2‘0
respray palnt on parts replaced & repalred

3 |To remove and re-fix wiring and check all electrical 230,00 3 2
compongnts

& |To clesr fault code with diagnostic computer and 250,00 | oo
reset to specifications

il {f M

5 |To remove and re-fix fuel tank system 180.00 A L rlu-}u

& |To remove [ refix inner trims, fittings, garnish etc at rear 250.00 E O
compartment o as to facilltate repeirs at rear.

7 : 000 |20 /1 b
To remove and re-install FRONT undercarriage parts LA r
{suspension system)

of -t

B |To remave and re-install REAR undercartiage parts AH 250.00 i 5
[suspension system)

9 |To provide antl-rust treatment an affected areas 1E0.00 !‘t ‘}

10 |To conduct full computerised wheel alignment test 150.00 & 0 f,. ;H

11 |To remove and replace rear windscreen 300.00 120-

12 |To remove and replace reverse camera & check function 1B0.00 ,( Y2l

Labour Total ;| &410.00
TOTAL [PARTS & LABOUR): 29638.73

" z"'li"




f—-—-“‘“—-

—  AMA Autocare Pte Lid
t AMA Enterprise Hub 36 Toh Guan Road East #01-36 S(608580)

E: ama.claim@gmail.com T: 87783636

Co Reg no. 201735370wW
Page No.1
Vehicle No. SKF9411EB Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A
REPAIRER'S SURVEYORS
ary DESCRIPTION CONDITION ESTIMATE(SS) | ADJUSTMENT
PARTS [LIST ITEMS)
1 |Front bumper 1280.00|* nw
1 |Front bumper lower skirt LH 244 00K AW
1 |Front shock absorber LH 672.00|Bl -
1 |Front knuckle arm LH 594,00(2 (-
1 |Front wheel bearing LH 292,00|#1
1 |Front lower arm LH 398.00(%'
1 |Front lower link LH 212.00("
1 |Front trailing arm LH 285.00 : e
1 |Front stabilizing bar 367.00 3] gl -
1 |Front drive shaft LH sg100” - "'
1 |Front streeling rack & pinion iggs.oo|. """
1 |Front crossmember gaz.pof< © 7
1 |Rear bumper 1250.00 [t ~
1 |Rear bumper side retainer RH 98.00| ~
1 |Rear bumper reinforcement 672.00K "
1 [Rear fender RH 78250/ (
1 |Rear fender innershield RH 272.00[/ —
1 |Rear fender taillamp RH 780007 <
1 [Talllamp lower panel 314.20)8> <+
1 |Rearend panel 982.00| ¥
1 |Rear door RH 1172.00|2f
1 |Rocker panel RH 970,00/
1 |Side skirt RH 512.00| 4 - i
1 |Fuel tank 79100 07
1 |Rear shock absorber RH 672.00 (1L ~
1 |Rear knuckle arm RH 594.00|7t
1 |Rearwheel bearing RH 292.00|~C "'f_
1 |Rear lower arm RH 398,00k
1 |Rear lower link RH 212007 P17
1 [Rear tralling arm RH 285.00) " B
1 |Rear stabllizing bar 367.00] «
1 |Rear axle subframe 916.00 & bt <
1 |Rear drive shaft RH w00 7
1 |Rear dust shield RH 364.00 | f“’
1 |Rear disc rotor RH 391.00/" ht-
1 |Rearbrake calliper RH 473.00|” Wt ~
1 |Rear brake hose RH 206.00| 7 dog 7~
| 2160070 |




less | 10% 2160.97| 10%
19448.73
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 |Front sports rim LH 1080.00[ o4
1 [Rear sports rim RH 1080.00{ 4~
1 |Front tyre LH N 480.00] e
1 |ReartyreRH 480.00 F"“Mjff
1set |Front bumper clips 70,00 WP #
1set |Front innershield clips 40,00 +¥
1set |Rear bumper clips 70.00| Lo -
1set |Rear innershield clips 40.00| v =
1 |Rear end panel sealant 100.00| < +*
1 |Rear windscreen sealant 120.00| XV v
1 |Reverse sensor 280.00| A AN
Total Parts 23288.73
L a ConsiMtants henc 5
t’-‘TE S apalees 2 following
* 10 resurve : E
= To cispliny dammged portfa)

= Party prices zm subiest lo ¢

,. iny




AMA Autocare Pte Ltd

e
C 2 BET - ENETPIiSE HUb

36 Toh Guan Road East #01-36
Singapore (608580)

E: ama.claim@gmail com

T: 87783636

Co Reg no. 201735370W

’TMA T8

,;R

G344 S

wl”

]L:.Iﬁ](ri( ‘/f*f“’/'

M[ N

S ( /HL%# ooh

wz’z(

Vehicle No. SKF9411E8 Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A ®do dl wh 4
REPAIRER'S
s/N DESCRIPTION ESTIMATE (5$) muTmm
LABOUR .
(209
1 |Toremove the affected parts & fittings to commence 2200.00 &
repairs; panel beat & reshape the affected areas and
replace the damaged parts and components.
2 |Tosupply paint materials, expandable items & putty, 2000.00 / poe
respray paint on parts replaced & repaired
3 |Te remove and re-fix wiring and check all electrical 120.00 _f-.'- o
components
4 |To clear fault code with disgnostic computer and 250.00 J oo
reset to specifications
5 |Toremove and re-fix fuel tank system 180.00 e (Lu- 111_
& |Toremove [/ refix inner trims, fittings, garmish etc at rear 250.00 L o
compartment so as to facilitate repairs at rear.
Fa -1
7 |Ta remove and re-install FRONT undercarriage parts LH 250.00 { 2. v fl"' P
[suspensian system)
50T jant
B |Toremove and re-install REAR undercarriage parts RH 250,00
(suspension system)
9 |To provide anti-rust treatment on affected areas 1B0.00 "* l’?
¥,
10 |To conduct full computerised wheel alignment test 150.00 &
11 |To remove and replace rear windscreen 300.00 ALY,
12 |To remove and replace reverse camera & check function 1B0.00 e
Labour Total :| 6410.00
TOTAL (PARTS & LABOUR): 296598.73

M ["‘\
/’



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING IV
Casz Meatified Est Submited Ad) Assrgnes Ag) Rpr Ad) Submittad | Ins Auth'ed | Satus
o |20 529 2019 0502015 Isg0,500.00  |$$9,500.00 Ao Sudead

Clalm Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]

lnsured:  |LIM YOMG LYE, ID: 515272008, Tel +6596696663, Emall: yonglye@pmail.com

Main .

Claimant: (TAY WEIDA, 10 S82099991

Vehicie Reg, Tia/os/201% 09:00 - :59

No.: SKF94118 Diate of Loas: | /34 manths and 17 Days Fram LTA Reg Date {Man Yr)]

F Policy/Cowver | 25092023 (Third Party Only)
Clain Type: | TP [ 606253 Note No.: | Coverage: D5/09/201% - 04/09/2020

Yehicls Heg.
Policy Mo,
EUM’: SGL1SSOC (Claimanty;
Excess: |

Repawer. | Ama Automotive Pte Ltd () 36 Toh Guan Rosd East #01-36, 608580 Jurong East - Tel:
Handlis | s1G Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. (WQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 . [Handiea by Flevel Foo Wenyao - 6643 1316]

Adjuster | KK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 _ [Handled by MOHD TAUFTKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
i 20/10/2019]

dinn LIM ¥ONG LYE (57 / Male) , NRIC: 515772008, Tel: +8396656861 Email: yonglyedhgmail.com

{ Adj Asg. on WP Manoal assigned to LK vie email on 19709715, (Manoal Assign). Liab: cear, Agree on SIE. Assign: LKK Auto Consultants Pe
| Remarks: Lid. Contact: Alvin Wes @ B778 3636 / 9017 3393 / 6200 0600.

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED WView All | Compose Case Mail I
There are no mal for thes cess.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | SesrchTasks | Create mew Task | Compsete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Maondler Assigned By Completed On Created On  Dana?
Mo resufts.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 16/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKF9411B (606253)

Page | of' 4

[SGL1559C)
TP
TAY WEIDA
Sep 18 2019 9:00AM
[LIM YONG LYE]
Ama Automotive Pte Ltd

No_| Finalized On MSI1G Insurance (Singaporn) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) | Thumbnall | Print |
1 |aeoman 1aia0 e e Gt 11 YONG 48 © | Losd mn

fio | Finadzed On LKK Auto Consulitants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbmail | Print
1 |25/09/1611:27 | Adjuster Immediate Adviee @ | Loea M
Photas/Images Jpmwpsge  Iv]| B
No | Relsbel/Reorder | LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thuebnall | Print
i |213/1917:01 | General View 0| waws | A
3 |22/11/1917:01 | Genarsl View 0| waaws | &
1 |2nne o General View 0| wedirc | A
4 |22/11/1817:01 | General View 0| s | B
£ |23111917:01 | Genaral View O wearvc | A
6 |2211/1917:01 | Geanersl View 0O | weaws | A
7 |22111817:01 | General View 0| waaws | A
& |1311119 1700 General View 0| adivc | A
9 |22/11/1017:01 | Ganeral View @ | e | A
10 |23/11/1917:01 | General View I 0| wadivc |
1 |22/1119 1701 | Genersl View @ | weaws | B
12 |22/11/1917:01 | Ganersl View O oows B
13 |1zf1ns 130 General View ﬂ_ Load G | BA
14 |22/11/1917:01 | General View 0| wearwe | B
15 |Za111917:01 | Genaral View 0| v | B
16 (2211191700 | Genersl View 0| o | A
17 22111019 17:01 | Genersl View 0| waws | A
18 |22/111917:01 | Genersl View ﬁ Load 176 | BA
19 |22/11/1817:01 | General View 0 wearc | A
20 |22/111917:00 General View 0| waawc | A
1 |39 170 General View 0| aaws | A
22 |22/1171917:01 | Ganeral View O | oed G
3 | 3ne 170 General View g Load 106 | B |
24 |22/11/1817:01 | General View 0| weawe | B
25 |22/11/1% 17:0 General View ﬁ Losd 3G | B4
|26 |22/11/1917:01 | Ganeral View 0| s | H
{27 |mamne17:01 |Genersiview O owwc | B
28 [12/111817:01 | Genersl View 0| adrc | B
19 (231119 17:01 General View i Lead 76 | B
30 [321L1917:01 | Genersl View 0 e | HA
n |wnsainm Ganoral View € | s | &
32 [211/1917:01 | Genersl View @ | esawc | W
33 [22/11/1917:01 | Ganersl View 0| s |
34 | 22711198 17:01 Genaral View D! cedirc | &
15 | 2311/19 17:01 General View 0 sawrs | &
36 |22/11/1917:01 | General View Q| wrc | B
(37 |3/111917:01 | General View @ | eacws | B

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp...

16/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 4
Assessment Reports o tperpage  [v] M
He | Finalized On MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HG) Thumbnall Print
38 [22/11/19 17:01 Genaral View Loed G | B
¥ |22/11/1917:01 | Genersl View Q| wwwe | @ |
40 |2111917:01 | Genersl View = O weews | B
41 |22/11/1917:01 | Odometer Reading Q| wews W&
42 [22/11/1917:01 Chassis Number Q| wears | A
43 |2211/1917:01 | General View 0 Leawe | B
44 (22111917:01 General View Q| waiws | A
45 |12/11/1917.01  General View @ wawc | @A
46 |221/1917:01 | Ganersl View 0 weaws | A
47 |22/11/1617:02 | Relnspection Photo @ | waaws | A
48 |32/11/1917:07 | Reinspection Photo 0| weaws | M4
49 |22mneom Relnspection Photo © | auws | B
50 | 22111719 17:02 Reinspection Photo @ | wawc | B
S1 |22/13/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo O weaws | B
52 [22/11/1917:02 | Relnspection Photo i Loed PG | BA
53 |22/11/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo . 0| wadiwc | A
54 (2211121702 | Relnspection Phato 0| wedws | B
5t (2211191702 | Relnspection Photo QO e | B
5 |22/11/1917:01 | Reinspection Photo 0O wars | B
57 |22/11/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo O waawc | A
58 |23/11/19 17:02 Reinspoction Phato D wadirc | A
$9 |22/11/1817:02 | Relnspection Phats 0| wsewc | P
B0 |22/11/15 1702 | Relnspection Photo 0| waws | A
61 |32/11/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo 0| wawe | B
62 |22/11/19 17:02 Reinspection Photo O wedwc | 4
B3 |22/11/1817:02 | Reinspection Photo 0 eve | &
64 [22/11/1917:02 | Meinspection Photo 0| wetws | A
65 |22/11/19 17:02 Relnspection Phots 0| wacws | A
66 |I11/1917:02 Reinspection Phato i Loas PG | BA
67 |2211/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo 0| waiic | A
68 |22/11/1917-00 | Reinspaction Photo 0| waaic | &
69 |23/11719 17:02 Relnspection Photo ﬁ Load G | BA
70 |3M111917:02 Reinspection Photo 0 | weawc | B
7 |33/111917:02 | Reinspection Photo 0 e | M
72 |22/11/1917:02 | Rainspection Photo O dwc | B
73 |22/11/1817:02 | Reinspection Pheto 0 adrc | A
74 |221111917:02 | Relnspection Phate | @Y | omaec | B4
75 |22/111917:02 | Reinspection Phote @ | adve | W
76 |22/11/1917:02 | Reinapection Photo O cwrs @
77 |22/11/1917:03 | Reinspection Photo 0 eedrc | A

78 |22/11/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo 0| eedwvs |
768 [23/111917:02 | Reinspection Phato 0| cwers | A
B0 |23/11/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo 0| ceows | @
‘a1 |22/111917:02 | Reinspection Phote 0| ceaws | H
{82 |22/11/1917:02 | Reinspection Phots 0| i | B
B3 [22/11/1817:02 | Relnspection Phots 0 | oscws | A
Ba |23/10/19 17:02 Reinspection Pheta 0 s | &
85 |22/11/1917-02 | Reinspection Photo '@ | s | B
86 |2311/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo O wwwc | A
87 |22711/19 17:02 Reinspection Photo D | adwc | M
B8 |23/11/19 17:02 | Reinspection Photo D | eadwc | A
B9 |22/11/19 17:02 | Reinspection Photo ﬁ Loed G | B
90 |22/11/1217:02 | Reinspection Phote 0| wwarc | B
91 |211/1917:02 | Reinspection Photo i Load PG | B
92 |Z211/19 17102 Reinspection Phota _ﬁ Lood G | A
93 |22/11/1817:02 | Reinspection Phota | @ | adirs | & i
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110 | 22/11/19 17:02 | Reinspection Photo 0 wears | A
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125 | 23/11/19 17:02 Relnspection Phota D tdes | M|
126 | 22/11)19 17:02 Reinspection Photo i Load 2G| M
137 | 22/11/19 17:02 Reinspection Photo Q| vaws | M
138 | 22/11/19 17:02 Reinspection Phota 0 wars | F
129 | 22/11/19 17:02 | Reinspection Photo 0 v ||
130 |72/11/1% 17:02 | Relnspection Phato 0| wws | A |
131 |22/11/18 12:02 | After Repair Photo O | waurs | |
132 |22/11/19 17:02 | After Repair Photo Q| aamws |
133 | /1119 17:00 After Repair Photo i wad PG | B |
134 |23/11/15 17:02 | After Repalr Photo 0| e |
135 | 721119 17:02 After Repair Phato | @) | load v | BA
136 | 22/11/18 17:02 | After Repalr Photo | @ | weere | R
&
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne 1sseoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6258-35681 Fax: 6844-B805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG18016B18(T1TFIEZ

Date: 16/12/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid. Policy No 28082023
Claimant 5
Vehicle No : SKFD411B Insured Vehicle No: SGL1553C
Date of Loss: 18/08/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 606253
10N Hi
Reg No: SKFa9411B
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER EX, 2.0 (A) Engine No 4B11AMSBES
Reg. Date: 01/08/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis No: JMYSTCY4ABLIO00532
Colour: White Odometar: 283408 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price
Sum Insured (S§), Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition. Sieering (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabls): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size: 185/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 18560 R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 6 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama & mm
The above values represant the emaving fyre eads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS - B Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 23891873 10,657.32 13,261.41 5544
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,410.00 3,400.00 3,010.00 46.96
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 30,328.73 14,057.32 16,271.41 53.65
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 9,500.00
(S%) 30,328.73 9,500.00 20,828.73 68.68
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$%) 2,123 665.00 1.458.01 68.68
Nett Amount (S§) 3245174 10,165.00 22,286.74 68.68
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/09/2019
Date Inspected. 20008972019  Inspected Al Ama Automotive Pte Lid
36 Toh Guan Road East #01-36
Singapore 608580
Estimated Period of Repair 9.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report reépresents our findings af the fme and place of ingpection staled famm, Such inspection fas been camed oul i e bear of our
knowisdge and shilfy but any othar labiity under any other circumstances (3 herady exprasaly arcilded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 168 Dec 2019)

Parts: 143 MITSUBISHI LANCER EX 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-danominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKF94118)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

| Further Info: tl.enw‘valu_&s nulmm!eruntf _s_:_l_t:abqguu are pr&ﬂxal:l wEh an asterisk *

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Mot Necessary 1,280.00 FL *-FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER SKIRT LH Mot Necassary 244 00 FL *FL
3 1 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER LH Not Necessary 672.00FL *-FL
4 1 ‘FRONT KNUCKLE ARM LH Bem 584 DO FL “358.00FL
5 1 *FRONT WHEEL BEARING LH Bent 292.00FL *282.00FL
e 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM LH Bent 398.00 FL *39B.00FL
T 1 *FRONT LOWER LINK LH Mot Necessary 21200 FL "FL
B 1 *FRONT TRAILING ARM LH Mot Necessary 285.00 FL *FL
5 1 *FRONT STABILIZING BAR Not Necessary 36700 FL *-FL
w0 1 *FRONT DRIVE SHAFT LH Bent 381.00 FL *381.00FL
1M1 1 ‘FRONT STEERING RACK & PINION Not Necessary 1,885.00 FL *FL
12 1 ‘FRONT CROSSMEMBER Wot Necessary 843.00 FL *-FL
13 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Deformed 1.250.00 FL *B75.80FL
14 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Necessary 88.00FL *98.00 FL
15 1 *REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Nal Necessary 672 00 FL *FL
16 1 ‘REAR FENDER RH Buckled 782 .50 FL *7TB2.50 FL
17 1 *REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD RH Tam 272 D0FL *100.00FL
18 1 “REAR FENDER TAILLAMP RH Cracked 780.00 FL *510.B0FL
19 1 ‘TAILLAMP LOWER PANEL Repair 314 20FL *-FL
2 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 88200 FL *-FL
21 1 ‘REAR DOOR RH Bent 1.172.00 FL “811.00FL
2 1 *ROCKER PANEL RH Repair B870.00FL *-FL
23 1 *SIDE SKIRT RH Deformed 512.00FL *512.00FL
24 1 *FUEL TANK Dented T91.00FL *600.00FL
25 1 *REAR SHOCK ABSORBER RH Bent 672.00FL “34500FL
28 1 *REAR KNUCKLE ARM RH Bent 504 D0 FL *594 DO FL
27 1 *REAR WHEEL BEARING RH Bent 292 DOFL *202.00FL
28 1 ‘REAR LOWER ARM RH Bent 398.00 FL *320.00FL
28 1 ‘REAR LOWER LINK RH Bent 21200 FL "212.00FL
30 1 ‘REAR TRAILING ARM RH Bent 285.00 FL “285.00FL
I 1 *REAR STABILIZING BAR Bent 367.00 FL *367.00FL
a2 1 *REAR AXLE SUBFRAME Bent 816.00 FL *616.00 FL
33 1 ‘REAR DRIVE SHAFT RH Not Necessary 381.00 FL *FL
4 1 *REAR DUST SHIELD RH Dented 364.00 FL *210.00FL
a5 1 ‘REAR BRAKE CALIPER RH Bent 473.00 FL *473.00FL
B 1 *REAR BRAKE HOSE RH Distorted 206.00 FL *206.00 FL
T | *EXHAUST MUFFLER Dented 700.00 FL *535.70FL
8 1 “FRONT SPORTS RIM LH Cut 1,080.00 FS “400.00FS
B 1 *REAR SPORTS RIM RH Cracked 1.080.00FS *400.00F35
40 1 *FRONT TYRE LH Not Necessary 4B0.00FS *-FS
41 1 *REAR TYRE RH (@$300.00) (T0%) Punctured 4B0.00FS *210.00FS
42 1 "SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Nol Necessary TO.00FS *FS
43 1 *SET FRONT INNERSHIELD CLIPS Not Necessary 4D.00FS *-FS
[ Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. |
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

4 1 "SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary T0.00FS *30.00FS
45 1 *SET REAR INNERSHIELD CLIPS MNecessary 40.00FS *20.00FS
46 1 "REAR END PANEL SEALANT Not Necessary 100.00FS *.FS
47 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 120.00FS *BD.00FS
48 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Mot Necessary 280.00FS *.FS
40 1 *REAR DISC ROTOR RH Bent 391.00FL *391.00FL

F=Franchise part S=SpcNett L=ListhemDisc
Sub Total (35) 26,149.70 11,714.80
- List Item Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S$) 2,230.97 1,057 48

Total Parts (58) 23,918.73 10,657.32

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus ems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of §

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO REMOVE THE AFFECTED PARTS & FITTINGS TO New 2,200.00 1,500.00
COMMENCE REPAIRS; PANEL BEAT & RESHAPE THE
AFFECTED AREAS AND REPLACE THE DAMAGED
PARTS AND COMPONENTS

2  TOSUPPLY PAINT MATERIALS, EXPANDABLE ITEMS & MNew 2,000.00 1.200.00
PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT ON PARTS REPLACED &
REPAIRED

3  TO REMOVE AND RE-FIX WIRING AND CHECK ALL Mew 220.00 3000
ELECTRICAL COMPONENTS

4  TOCLEAR FAULT CODE WITH DIAGNOSTIC COMPUTER New 250.00 100.00
AND RESET TO SPECIFICATIONS

5 TO REMOVE AND RE-FIX FUEL TANK SYSTEM New 180.00 0.00

B TO REMOVE | REFIX INNER TRIMS, FITTINGS, GARNISH New 250.00 60.00
ETC AT REAR COMPARTMENT SO AS TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS AT REAR

7  TOREMOVE AND RE-INSTALL FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE  MNew 250.00 120.00
PARTS LH (SUSPENSION SYSTEM)

8 TO REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL REAR UNDERCARRIAGE New 250.00 150.00
PARTS RH [SUSPENSION SYSTEM)

a TO PROVIDE ANTI-RUST TREATMENT ON AFFECTED MNew 180.00 40.00
AREAS

10 7O CONDUCT FULL COMPUTERISED WHEEL New 150.00 80.00
ALIGNMENT TEST

11 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN New 300.00 120.00

12 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE CAMERA & MNew 180.00 0.00
CHECK FUNCTION

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 6,410.00 3,400.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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